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Grainne Oglesby

Subject: FW: Greenstar W0136-02

From: Malcolm Dowling [mailto:malcolm.dowling@greenstar.ie]
Sent: 23 September 2013 17:09

To: Patrick Geoghegan

Subject: 1IED Declaration W0136-03

Importance: High

Dear Patrick,

I refer to waste licence review application W0136-03 and a previous declaration relating to the revised
First Schedule of the EPA Acts 1992 to 2013.

I wish to confirm that in addition to Class 11.4 (b) (ii), Class 11.1 also applies and the reasons for this
are as follows:

Class 11.1 applies as the MRF is (and will continue to be) involved the recovery of a range of different
waste types (paper, cardboard, plastics, timber, metals, concrete/bricks/tiles) for treatments other
than those scheduled as IED activities. :

I trust that the previously submitted declaration can now be upqéai%d to reflect this.
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